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From: Ronald Ramsingh [mailto:rramsing@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:00 PM

To: Greg Oropeza; Debbie Millett-Fowley

Subject: RE: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

Ok, so you can draft a Stipulated Motion and you can indicate that we do not have an
objection and send it fo Debbie.

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@bartonsmithpl.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:53 PM

To: 'Ronald Ramsingh'

Cc: 'Bonnita Myers'; 'Debbie Millett-Fowley'; Jim Young'; Jeff Overby'

- [Cuoted text hidden]

[Qugied fext hidden]
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My apologies for the defay.

Thanks, Greg

Gregory S. Oropeza, Esq.

BARTON SMITH, F.L.
674 Whitehead Street
Key West, FL 33040
Office:(305) 296-7227
Fax:(303) 296-8448

Greg@bartonsmithpl.com

www.bartonsmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication {inciuding any
attachmenis), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written fo be used, and cannot
be usad, for the purpose of {1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The informaticn contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this cormmunication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of
collecting debt.

htips://mail.google.com/mail/fui=2& ik=dff 7Taa2b75&view=pid&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending o another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this fransmission may coniain privileged and confidential information. it is
intendad only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the infended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is stricily
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collecior” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of
colleciing debt.

From: Ronald Ramsingh [mailto:rramsing@keywestcity.com}
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:45 PM

To: Greg Oropeza ,

Cc: Bonnita Myers; Debbie Millett-Fowley; Jim Young; Jeff Overby
[Quoted text hidden]

{Guoted text hidden]

Renald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com> Wed, Feb 29, 2012 at 11:33 AM
To: Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Bonnita Myers
<bmyers@keywestcity.com>

I'd be happy to sign it, but the judge doesn't accept anything within 5 days. Nevertheless, we are stipulating to the
continuance and | can sign it in court.

See you there.

Ron

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@bartonsmithpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:27 AM

To: 'Ronald Ramsingh’; 'Debbie Millett-Fowley'
Subject: RE: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

Ron,

Got a bit jammed up and just get to this. Attached is a Notice of Appearance, Stipulation fo Continue and Notice of
Continuance. Due 1o the timing of this | will stil go to the hearing in an abundance of caution, unless we receive an
executed copy back prior fo the hearing.

https://mail. google.com/mail/7ui=2&ik=dff 7aa2b75&view=pt&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>

RE: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

11 messages

Ronzld Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com> Fri, Feb 24, 2012 at 12:07 PM
To: Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com>

Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywesicity.com>, Jim Young
<jlyoung@keywestcity.com>

No sir, we are requesting z continuance.

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@barfonsmithpl.com
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:56 AM

To: rramsina@keywestcity.com

Subject: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

Morning Ron,

I note we have a hearing next waek on this code case. Are you planning on moving forward on this matter?

Thanks, Greg

Gregory S. Oropeza, Esqg.

BARTON SMITHL, P.L.
624 Whitchead Sireet
Key West, FL 33040
Office:(305) 286-7227
Fax:(305) 206-84483

Greg@bartonsmithpl.com

www.bartonsmithpl.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/2ui=2& k=dff7aa2b75 &view—pt&search=inbox&th—135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with reguirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or wiiilten to be used, and canncgt
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {2) promaiing,
marketing or recommending fo ancther party any matters addressed hersin.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not fhe intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
orohibited. I you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copias of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be usad for the purpose of
collecting debt.

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@bartonsmithpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 10:14 AM

To: 'rramsing@keywestcity.cor'

Subject: Code Compliance Issue

Good Morning Ron,

We represent the property owner in the attached complaint. Could we set up a time to discuss this? If 5o, please let me
know a time convenient for you to call and discuss.

Thanks, Greg

Gregory S. Oropeza, Esq.

BARTON SMITH, P.L.

624 Whitchead Strest

Key West, FL 33040

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2& ik=dff7aa2b75&view=pt&search-inbox&th=13 5b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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Office:(305) 296-7227
Fax:(305) 296-8448

Greg@bartonsmithpl.com

www.bartonsmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform vou that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this cormmunicaticn (including any
attachments), uniess otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or writter to be used, and cannot
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to ancther party any matters addressed herein.

The information contzined in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. Itis
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this cornmunication is stricily
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original messages.

Plaase note: This law firm may be deemed a “debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of
collecting debt.

Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com> Fri, Feb 24, 2012 at 1:09 PM
To: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com>

Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Jim Young
<jjyoung@keywestcity .com>

Thanks, if you want to stipulate to a continuance send me over a stipulation. i have no issues stipulating once.
Gregory S. Oropeza, Bsq.

BARTON SMITH, P.L.

624 Whitehead Strest

Key West, FL 33040

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=dfl7 2a2b75& view—ptdsearch=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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Office:{305) 296-7227
Fax:(305) 296-5448

Greg@bartonsmithpl.com

www.bartensmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically siated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot
ha used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2} promoting,
marketing or recommending o another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidentiai information. it is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. i you are not the infended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is stricily
protibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy ali
copies of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collecter” under the Fair Debt Collection Fractices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of
collecting debt.

From: Ronald Ramsingh [mailto: rramsing@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 12:08 PM

To: Greg Oropeza

Cc: Bonnita Myers; Debbie Millett-Fowley; Jim Young
Subject: RE: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

fQuoted taxt higdan]

Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 10:07 AM
To: Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>

Debbie,
What property are they talking about?
Bonnita

mmmmm Forwarded message —----———
From: Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpi.com>

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2 &ik=dff7 aa?b75&view=pt&search-inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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5

Date: Fri, Feb 24, 2012 at 1:09 PM
Subject: RE: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

IOuoted text hidden]

Bonnita Myers

Code Compiiance Officer
City of Key West

Cffics: 305- 809-3762
Fax: 305-809-3739

Greg Oropeza <Greg@hbartonsmithpl.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 10:22 AM
To: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywesicity.com>

Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Milleti-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Jim Young
<jjyoung@keywestcity .com>

Romn,
Are we good for a stipulated continuance on this?

Thanks, Greg

Gregory 5. Oropeza, Esq.

BARTON SMITH, P.L.
624 Whilshead Street
Key West, FL 33040

Office:(305) 296-7227

Fax:(305) 296-8448

Greg@barionsmithpl.com

www.bartonsmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosurs: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2& ik=dff7aa2b7 5& view=pt&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 27292012
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attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or wrilten to be used, and cannot
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internai Revenue Code or () promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. it is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby rotified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
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

No sir, we are reguesting a continuance.

[Quoted fext iddan]

Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com> ‘ Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 10:23 AM

To: Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com>
Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Jim Young

<jiyoung@keywestcity.com=

We have put the request in to the Special Magistrate.

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@bartonsmithpl.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:22 AM

To: 'Ronald Ramsingh'
[Guoted text hidden]

{Guoted text hidden]

Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 10:24 AM
To: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>

It's your case # 12-60.

https://mail.google.com/mail/2ui=2&ik=dff7aa2b75& view=pté&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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s

From: Bonnita Myers [mailto:bmyers@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:08 AM

To: Debbie Millett-Fowley
Subject: Fwd: Code Compliance Hearing 2/29

{Quoted text hidden]

Greqg Oropeza <Greg({@bartonsmithpl.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 10:36 AM
To: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com>

Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com=, Jim Young
<jiyoung@keywestcity.com>

Ron,

My client lives in New Jersey, to avoid any speculation with her having to come down in the event we do not hear prior to
the hearing, wouldn't a stipulation serve us betler?

Thanks, Greg
Gregory S. Oropeza, Esq.

BARTON SMITH, P.L.
624 Whitehead Street
Key Yest, FL 33040

Office:(305) 296-7227

Fax:(305) 296-8448

CGreg@bartonsmithpl.com

www.bartonsmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written o be used, and cannot
be used, for the purpose of (1) aveiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/2ui=2& k=dff7aa?b75& view-pt&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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a

marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contzined in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. ltis
intended only for the use of the parson(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy ail
copies of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt coliector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act. Any and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of
collecting debt.

From: Ronald Ramsingh [mailto:rramsing@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:24 AM
[Cuioted text hidden]

iGuoted text hiddeni

Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 11:45 AM
To: Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com>

Ce: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Jim Young
<fiyoung@keywestcity.com>, Jeff Overby <jeffoverby@aol.com>

I have no issue with a stipulation. But it is not my decision to issue the continuance; it's the special magistrate’s decision.
That being said, if you have entered a Notice of Appearance, | do believe that the SM excuses your client's appearance.

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@bartonsmithpl.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:36 AM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Guoted text hidden]

Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywesicity.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 3:45 PM
To: Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com>

Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Jim Young
<jiyoung@keywesicity.com=, Jeff Overby <jeffoverby@aol.com>

Greg:

Normally when we do not get good service of process on a case, we ask for a continuance at the hearing to wait forthe
return of service to come back. When | met with Code last week, the code officer told me that we did not get good service
s0, our position was that we were going to request a confinuance. Then when you calied, | told you the same; that we
were requesting a continuance. 1 am now told this afternoon that the green card did come in and we got good service.
However, since we represented to you that we would not be ready, we will still stipulate to a continuance if you need one.
Please also keep in mind my prior e-mail indicating that | do not befieve there would be an issue with your client not being
in town if you are representing your client; but that is your call. Either way, the city is now ready to go forward but we will
still stip o a continuance because of the timeliness of the issue.

https://mail google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=dff7aa2b75& view=pt&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012
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Thahks,
Ron -

From: Greg Oropeza [mailto:Greg@bartonsmithpl.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:36 AM
[Guoted text hidden]

[Gucted text hidden]

Greg Oropeza <Greg@bartonsmithpl.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2012 at 3:53 PM
To: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsing@keywestcity.com>

Cc: Bonnita Myers <bmyers@keywestcity.com>, Debbie Millett-Fowley <dmillett@keywestcity.com>, Jim Young
<jjyoung@keywestcity.com>, Jeff Overby <jeffoverby@aol.com>

Ren,
If vou are amenable, | would prefer a stipulation to continue to a time certain.

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
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was net intended or written to be used, and cannot

https://mail.google.com/mail/Tui=2 &ik=dff7aa2b75 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=135b0557092680ca 2/29/2012



